Dorota Richards -

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: 30 September 2015 12:37

To: '‘Kstewart@meathcoco.ie'; Michael Griffin

Cc: Magnus Amajirionwu; Grainne Oglesby

Subject: Notification under Section 42(1I)(e)i) of the Waste Management Act 1996
Attachments: Notification - Section 42(1I)(e)(i) to LA.pdf

Dear Mr Stewart & Mr Griffin

| am writing to you in regards to the above notice which was issued to Meath County Council in October 2014
(please see attached). As you can see you were requested to furnish the Agency any observations your authority has
in relation to the licence application, including EIS within 4 week of the date of that notice which expired on Ak
November 2014, you are therefore asked to give this your upmost attention please.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Dorota

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Prograrhme .

Office of Climate, Licensing, Research and Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

Tel: 0539160600; d richards@epa.ie




